Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 9:34 AM

To: Irene Tan

Cc: Admin A; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; huiwang576@gmail.com

Subject: RE: You Ref: GBG7126P // LKK Ref: CS3/FWD19018054/Qps3e2-2 ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLQ5089E(FWD) AND GBG7126P ALONG CTE TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT
MERAH EXIT) ON 11.10.2019
Attachments: DV_GBG7126P.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for acceptance.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 12:26 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; huiwang576@gmail.com

Subject: RE: You Ref: GBG7126P // LKK Ref: CS3/FWD19018054/Qps3e2-2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ5089E(FWD)
AND GBG7126P ALONG CTE TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT MERAH EXIT) ON 11.10.2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We thank you for your email below.



We are instructed to accept your offer of $$5,000.00 on condition that the payment must be made payable to M/s Hui
Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd and received by us within 14 days from date hereof.
We undertake to return your discharge voucher duly executed.

Regards,
Irene Tan
For and on behalf of Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd

---- On Mon, 07 Dec 2020 09:32:30 +0800 Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.
We are prepare to improve our offer at a global sum of $5,000.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 5:38 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; huiwang576@gmail.com
Subject: RE: You Ref: GBG7126P // LKK Ref: CS3/FWD19018054/Qps3e2-2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLQ5089E(FWD) AND GBG7126P ALONG CTE TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT MERAH EXIT) ON 11.10.2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,



we refer to your email below.
We regret to inform you that our client has rejected your offer.

In the spirit of amicable settlement, our client would like to re-proposed a
global sum of S$ 5,800.00 for property damaged.

Please review the matter and let us hear from you favourably.
Thank you.
Regards,

For and on behalf of Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd
Irene Tan

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 5:27 PM

To: Irene

Cc: Admin A

Subject: You Ref: GBG7126P // LKK Ref: CS3/FWD19018054/Qps3e2-2 ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLQ5089E(FWD) AND GBG7126P ALONG CTE TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT
MERAH EXIT) ON 11.10.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $4,550.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without
prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties
resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party
that will materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not
bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience
caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




